
Date: August 30, 2013 
Subject:  Answers to Questions: 

APC RFA No. GH-009: Integration of Family Planning Services into Maternal, Newborn, and 
Child Health Programs; Development and Food Security Programs; or other Non-Health 
Sector Programs 

 
Eligibility: Questions 1 - 4 

 
1. Question:  I’m writing to inquire if an U.S. University is eligible to apply for this grant.  

 
Answer: All Applicants meeting the Eligibility Criteria specified in the RFA are eligible to apply: 
“U.S. based Private Voluntary Organizations (PVOs), including Faith-based Organizations 
(FBOs), registered with USAID at the time of submission are eligible to submit applications. All 
Applicants must be legally recognized entities.” For more information on the conditions of 
registration with USAID, effective May 13, 2005, please visit the following webpage: 
http://idea.usaid.gov/sites/default/files/attachments/conditions_us_organizations.pdf A list 
of currently registered U.S. based PVOs can be viewed here: 
http://pvo.usaid.gov/usaid/allpvo.asp?All=YES&INCVOLAG=YES&INCSUM=YES  

 
2. Q

 

uestion: Is Jhpiego considered a PVO? 
 
Answer:  See response to Question 1.

3. Question: Could a church (denominati

 

o

 

n) in one of the target countries, which is engaged in a 
variety of development activities as well as its spiritual work, be considered for funding as an 
"other non-health sector program." 
 
Answer: See response to Question 1. 
 

4. Question: We would like to know if a U.S. registered non -profit not based in U.S.A., but working 
in an eligible country, Uganda, can apply. 
  
Answer: See response to Question 1. 
 

Page Limits and Annexes: Question 5 
 

5. Question: Can applicants include the recreated table in RFA Attachment 2 in their submission as 
an appendix that does not count toward the 11 page limit? 
 
Answer: Yes, Applicants may include the Beneficiary Population Worksheet from Attachment 
2 as an appendix. This appendix will not count toward the 11-page limit.  

 

\ 
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Technical: Questions 7-8 
 

6. Question: Can you please confirm whether APC is looking only to fund FP integration into 
distinct MCH, food security, and/or non-health projects (such as a grant-funded nutrition 
project) or if FP integration into an integrated programming platform that includes multi-
sectoral activities would also be acceptable. 
 
Answer: APC seeks to fund the integration of family planning activities within existing single 
sector or multi-sectoral programs; however, existing programs should not include family 
planning in current activities. If the integrated programming platform does not include family 
planning, then it would be acceptable to propose integration of family planning within the 
programming platform. 
 

7. Question: This solicitation is intended for “U.S.-based private voluntary organizations (PVOs), 
including faith-based organizations (FBOs), that seek limited financial support to integrate or 
include family planning activities within existing in-country development programs at the 
community level.” Is there a reason why this is limited to development programs and what is 
meant specifically by development programs? Is it that funds are development funds? Or is the 
issue here that there is long term funding?  
 
Answer: APC will accept applications from single sector and multi-sectoral programs operating 
within the emergency response to long-term development continuum.  
 

8. Would implementation of this integration into refugee camps be acceptable? 
 
Answer: Yes, so long as the Applicant organization and proposed activity meets all other 
requirements stipulated in the RFA, including eligibility, organizational, and priority country 
requirements. 
 

9. Would implementation of this integration into projects that are emergency funded but in stable 
areas and in areas with anticipated funding for 2 years or more be acceptable? 
 
Answer: See response to Question 8. 
 

Budget: Questions 8-10 
 

10. Question: Can you please confirm that a detailed budget is not required as part of this 
submission. Page 4 of the RFA states that "The Technical Application and the corresponding 
Budget Documents (budget narrative and budget summary) should be submitted as separate 
attachments"-- it does not mention the detailed budget, which is mentioned in other places in 
the RFA.   
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Answer: As described in section B3.VIII. Summary Budget, Applicants should present a budget 
summary, detailed budget, and budget notes. 
 

11. Question: Please confirm that the 25% cost share requirement for this submission can include 
in-kind and cash match sources. 
 
Answer: All cost-share must meet the requirements as defined in OMB Circular A110 (2CFR, 
Part 215).  
 

12. Question: Is there any flexibility regarding the 25% cost share? Would Advancing Partners & 
Communities Family Planning Project consider a 15% cost share? 
  
Answer: Per the guidance provided in the RFA, Applicants will propose contributing cost share 
from their own, private, or local sources no less than twenty-five percent (25%) of the amount 
of funds obligated by USAID for the implementation of this program over the course of the 
agreement.  
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